NIKUNJ RAICHURA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Certificate on translated version of material subsidiary audited financial statements

Date: July 21, 2025

To,

The Board of Directors,
Sahajanand Estate, Wakharia Wadji
NR. Dabholi Char Rasta, Nani Ved
Ved Road, Surat

Gujarat - 395 004, India

Re: Proposed initial public offering of equity shares (the “Equity Shares”) of Sahajanand Medical
Technologies Limited (the “Ultimate Holding Company” and such offering, the “Offer”)

Sub: The translated audited standalone financial statements of Sahanjanand Medical Technologies
Iberia SL for the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Dear Sirs,

We have verified the translated version of the audited standalone financial statements of Sahanjanand
Medical Technologies Iberia SL (the “Company”) for the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023. These financial statements have been translated by the Company in Indian Rupee in
accordance with Ind AS 21, ‘The Effect of Changes in Foreign Currency Rates’. The work carried out by
"us in accordance with the Standard on Related Services (SRS) 4400, “Engagements to Perform Agreed-

upon Procedures regarding Financial Information” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

As required under Schedule VI Part A Item no. (11)(1)(A)(ii)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ("SEBI ICDR Regulations"),
we have verified the translated financial information contained in the Annexures attached to this
certificate which is proposed to be uploaded on the website of Sahajanand Medical Technologies Limited

in connection with its proposed initial public offering of equity shares of Sahajanand Medical Technologies
Limited. ‘

We did not audit or review the financial statements of Sahanjanand Medical Technologies Iberia SL for
the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023. These financial statements have
been audited by other audit firms and we do not express any assurance on the same.

Restriction on use

These translated financials are intended solely for the use of management of the Ultimate Holding
Company for uploading on website of Sahajanand Medical Technologies Limited in connection with the
~ initial public offering of equity shares of the Ultimate Holding Company.

The certificate should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior
consent in writing.

B'9 1ST FLR SANGHAVI APTS, KAMLA NEHRU CROSS ROAD NO 1, KANDIVALI WEST, MUMBAI,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, 400067



NIKUNJ RAICHURA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Disclaimer

The above certificate is based on the information and explanations provided by the management of
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Limited and Sahanjanand Medical Technologies Iberia SL.

Yours Sincerely,

For Nikunj Raichura & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 158531W

N-ARaichucr-
Nikunj Raichura

Proprietor

Membership Number: 180493
UDIN: 25180493BMUIMD2297

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 21-07-2025

B 9 1ST FLR SANGHAVI APTS, KAMLA NEHRU CROSS ROAD NO 1, KANDIVALI WEST, MUMBAI,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, 400067



Sabajanand Medical Technologies theria 5,1,
Balance sheet As at 31 March, 2025

See accompanying notes to the financial information

1-39

INR
Particulars Note No. Asat ;‘0'2:'““"’ Asat 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
ASSETS
I Nen-Current Assets
{2} Property, Plant and Equipment . 3{A) 2.44,40,582 2,59.60,493 2,71,58 286
(b} Right of Use Assets 3Oy 5,18,18.231 6,46,21,373 5,12,86,453
(e} Capital Work-in-Progress 3(By } 26,660,985 9,16,19 19,533,556
(d)  Goodwiil 18,12.40,733 17,659,031 17,37,48,767
(e} Other Intangible Assets m) 3303283 4740974 2335302
o Financial Assets ’
(i) Loons ’ 5A) 2,77,66,800 - .
(i) Other Financial Assets 6(A) 9.16,962 2.93.442 785970
() Deferred Tax Assats {net) A 1,05.33,932 F3.41,084 78,17,792
) Other Non-Current assets 8(A) 4,35 400 4,24.232 417,402
Total Non-Carrent Assets 30,33,36,909 27,94,89.825 26,61,03,528
2 Current Assets
{4} Inventories ' 9 20,15,49 67} 15,01,19.908 10,86,45,919
(&) Finaneial Assety
() Investments AR - - 1,76,89,108
(ii} Trade Receivables 10 17,86,77 136 11,87,30,308 7,09,67.557
iy Cash and Cash Fquivalents i1 30.95.84211 24,70,04 486 10,93,33,937
(v} Other Bank Balances 12 - . 5.32.38.000
(¥} Other Financial Assets 6(1) 98,481 - 79857
() Otheér Current Assets b 14] 6072161 322719 - 18,62,723
Totat Current Assets 69,59,81,660 §1,91,31,83¢ 36,28,17,101
Total Assets 99,93,18,569 79,86,21,655 62,89,20,630
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Equity )
(4} Equily share capital 13 2,66,176 2,66,176 166,176
{b)  Other equity 14 37,22,95321 22,1607 3% 11,2303 626
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 372,25,61,496 22,18,73,385 i l,26,5?,802
{3 Noiv-controlling interest - - -
Total Equity 37,25,61 496 22,18,73,56% 11,26,59,802
Liabilities
2 Non-Cwrrent Liahilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
() Borrowings 15(A) 1,44,45,579 V278,153,400 17,81,95927
(1) Lease Liabilities 16(A) 4,13;62,295 4,97,67,281 4,20,71,098
(Hii): Other Financial Liabilities 16(C) 124,02 504 - 1,33,09,500
Totsl Non-Current Liabilities 6,82,10,378 17,75,82,68) 23,35,76,525
3 Current Lisbilities
{4) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 15 19,51.15.832 16,1779, 465 136232112
(it} Lease Liabilities 16(B) 1,68,21,903 1,51,48875 93,809,589
{iii) Trade Payables 17
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sniall enterprises . - -
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 11,90,95,363 840,653,879 6,40,91,793
(iv} Other Financial Liabilities 16(D) 19,30,04,61% 9.36,68,287 2,10,03,858
(b} Other Current Liabilities 19 2,08,13,859 244,24 618 L11,07,221
{c) Current Tax fiabilities {net) 1,16,95,122 2,00,78,184 2,08,59.729
Total Current Lialilities §5,85,46,695 39,91,65,408 28,26,84,304
Total Linbilities 62,67,57,073 57,67,48,090 51,62,60,828
Total Equity and Liabilities 99,93,18,569 79,86,11,655 62,89,20,630

In tevins of pur report attached of even date

For Nikunj Raiclura & Associates
Chartered Actountants
[C AL Firms registration munber; 158531W

N. A Raschusi_

Nikunj Raichura
Proprictor
(Membership Number - 180493}

Place : Mumbai

Date 2\_.:’ . ng

| T

Forand on beha wi theoard of Directors
Sahajanand M iedieg! Tecliologies Iberia, S.L.

Place : Valencia, Spain
Date

SMT Iberia, S.L.

THeanarde De Vingd, 22
AGOR0 Paterna-VALENCIA
NAE B-97.592.000
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Sahaj

Fheria 8.1

d Medical Technolog)

Staternent of Profit and Loss For the year ended 31 March, 2023

INR
. A For the year etided 31 For the year enifed 31 For the year ended 31
Particulats Note No. March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 1613
¥ Tcome s
Revenue front aperations 0 13,72 13648 M OEATY 6238748570
Otheritconk . . 21 87175909 19.23.827 1,98 393
Total Inteme ) 1,31,39.89.834 9441,82,302 61 30,73 362
11 Expenses:
Purchas: of Ssock-in-trade 3 57,1933,324 362850371 194707913
Changes in inventones of finishid goods, stock-in-trady and work- prog x4 {4,653 31405} (3 95.17467) {104,18.77)
Employec benefits espense 15 230724952 18,39.48.532 13,2898, 24%
Finange costs b1 27214387 23778412 13937280
Diepreciation and amortition expenss 3 28265324 23482865 FA13312
Othes axpenses 27 310768817 24,4939, 116 17,28 2o A9
Total expenses {H) $13,23.74,498 30.15,01,97 53,16,68,401
m Profit/loss) before exceptional iceme and 1ax ¢f - ity 19,36,15,056 14,15,80,323 I04.04962
Y Profitdfloss) beforetax (HEY) 19,36,15,086 142680323 9,04,04,982
VI Taxexpense: 7
Current ix 4.72.14.351 33200293 A4 830
Diferred tax expense / foredit) RALNETH 259393 409669
Totaltax expense (V1) 4,59.04,171 33753118 18292136
vil Peolit?loss) after tax (V-V) 14,77.16,885 10,6337,108 7,14,12,826
VI Other comprehensive income/lossy
Ttems that will be reclassified subsequently to profitior foss
Exchange Joss on lation of financid st ts of farcigh op A3 1326656 61.59,739
Total Other comprehensive Income/(losi) (VI 88,458,318 13,26,656 41,59,739
IX Totab Comprebensive Incomed{loss) for the year (V) VIt 136556 200 10.52,13,7%4 732,71 %64
X Earnings per share:
(Fae Value BUR I per Share)
Basic 0 335 42 27
Ditated 333 Rlird m
. Sée sccompanying notes 10 the Sroncial iaformation 139

In 1erms of our report attached of even date

For Nikunj Raichura & Agsociates
Chastered Aceountats
HCAY Fisms segistrdion bt [3S83 W

N.A'Red chy 0,
Nikunj Raichurd
Proprietor

{Manbersiip Nomber - 180493}

Pl : Mumbat

lm’c:.z'_v-zo?g_

For and on hehaf
Sahafanand N

Place . Valencia, Spain
Date ©

54 5MT lberia, S.L,
T/ Leonarde Da Vind, 22
AGBE0 Paterna-VALENCIA

NAE 8-97.582.000




oy rhs LR TN
ﬁWMMMMﬁ%&&M%& ﬁwmmww
77 “ouip B OP1BUOAT 2

g ‘eu1ag LWS (K5

e
s ERUEA 1 3305t

TS soeqrsapojoup 4 ey
RIDIIXACT Jo pluoy uﬁnﬂuw JICqd| o puv saq
¥

STT-LT e

wGWINTY 208

(£6rog1 - 4pquny dusipguua}
sopudoig
Tmyey

MR YN
MIEEEST Uogunu voneasda g [yl

SURUNOIIY POLSUNID
RRVDOSTY A Ay Fomen 1o

AP WIAD & PAPSEUY 10das IO J0 s U]

{G€-1 310N dopmy} stumuNys eroveuy 24; 3o ed Fumiog snou Jupturduaroose aeg

0TE'S6TTLE

- DIETCTOLE BILIEELT

MPLrerse - M - -

STOT WIEIN {1 1% AT MueTeg

LLT898S)
SIESHSR

SR OULLFET

- 048988} -
- S1E7st98 STLSHRS

- 38014001 -

{6L3'39'85) - - B E

SERUVLLTL M

DUOIUY IABURRIAUOD [I0]

saduergs vonuisun L ulisoy

ST0T YRRy | PapuR mmad

244t 107 sUouYINGO UG PIUGIP IO JuowAMsEOmRY
suando Yaos

sokojduis yo asduy uo SumLNa pauInIY. o Pysue],
STOT YUBI (¢ POPUD 1K o 1of pyjoig

e 06£'LOTITIT FEEIETY

So60TICIT - - - -

FTOT HUERW 1€ 10 510 200y

WELOTITTT

9$9°9TET

B0VLERY0L

- 9SFIT'ET WYL

- 01°Ls'8'01 -

§91°L8'39°01 - - - -

ROIU] IABUIOIGWOT [ein]
sadumys. gounpsuny Aduains 1dRiog

FIOT YIS LE POpUB 123K

g Iy 11401590ag paiyap o wall q
suendo Xaogs

3o astiey go xfur P 0L IpSURLY
FTOT YUV 1€ POPUD 83K Y1 30 1y0id

ITPLEET' 1T

e st
- SIFELET L SEL°65 19

LERCCIT6L - - - =

FEUC PMEY 1€ JU 5V 0teg

GEL'65'19

STHTUITL

TMITIrE

- 6LL'GET GEL6S' 1Y

- wTITL -

- VTITire -

TFTLTL - - -

CIT I -

MUDIN] TABCRRIGWOS fno ]
SSTUBLD UOURRIEA AV LD oIy

£TOT "HIWIN L€ PIpua Jeak

21 10 SuorAgo Jausg PIULIP JO UNIUDNSERLY
suoilo yaa1s

aAoduwa Jo asde] U0 STUNUND PAUINIY OF JOSIES]
STHT WOIN 1€ pRpiud 1694 3k 500 150N

911 SV bt o wudun wogsu g

TTOT iy § v s Ry

Apnba sagio pmar

Oy

Auvchuoy
s L JO RAIPLOHRATYS

AN
QoSO ULy Ul

SRMGIEY pIurNg FAEWFY [T ssaumngy

o aarasay jenduy)

I SAMININS oy
a4

sreprane

LU ERTTING o !
Apnby Lo e,

Auooug
AP ANYL Jo R

5 G vody Sy
sajdang pue sadsay

UNI

Amby g g

STOT MUY FIY S¢ ey
GONPPY

PLOT WMV 1€ 3¢ 5w ey
i

£20T NN I 1 e Nuejeg
GOUIPRY

TT03 1AV 1 10 5% sausjug
TAMARUR ATIDG [IQLFAIS S HINS]

consen
AULIFT 9L199'T
SLI9rT AR LK
T IY L1997

oo
AN K ILUIFT

(S5 30 9N)

Aygab3 iof, pEndey aavgx Apoaby

sTvpnITg

UNT
fendery e Apnby v

STOT PN 1 pApUs Jeas gy 2o Anehy s SRR o Jusetg

TS THINL BB pedpAY T ey




Sahajanand Mcdical Technologies Theria 8.1
Statement of Cash flows As at 31 March, 2023

INR
Particulars For the year eaded 31 For the year ended 317 For the year ended 33 March,
March, 1025 Mareh, 1024 2023
A Cash flows from Operating Activities
Prafiti(oss) before tax 19,36,13,058 14,16,80,323 9,04,04,962
Adgustment for:
Dhepreciation and amordisalion expense 2,82,60,324 2.54,82,86% 187,158,312
Interest expense 2,45,19929 2,16,95,146 1,26,68,195
Interest on Lease Lishitity 12,04.06% $,73,438 2,92.008
Other borrowing costs 14,090,393 1509331 9,717,080
Share based payment expenses 1,24,02 304 . -
Tncome (87,75 809) (19.33,327) (1.98,393)]
Bad debis 56,713,623 90,790 . 9,07,294 "
Allowances for doubiful debis 15,061,972 42,05,087 -
Unreafised exchange rate varistion 2,26,203 - .
Provision no longer required written back {inventory} 1,28,92 4587 T0,43,370 54,04,740
Operating profit before working capital changes 27,30,11,621 10,12,97019 12,91,71,195
Mavements in working eapital
Adprstmieni for (necrease) Sdecrease in operasing assels;
Taventories (6,43:22,220) (4,85,17,359) (2,10,35,480)
Trade Receivables and other assets (7,00,28,103) {3,24,01,009) (97,18, 514),
Adjusimeint for increitwe < fdecrdase) in oprating fabilinies:
Trade Payables and other lighilities 13,25,00,613 92453478 63,71,072
Cash generated’(used in) operating aclivities 27,15,61,93% 19,28,32129 10.47,53.273
Net income tax paid 15,93,00,080) {3,40,98,083) {1,71:85.369)
Net Cash generatedi{used in operating activities (A) 21,20,61,858 1587,34,076 8.15,72,404
B Cash flows Trom Investing activities
Payment for purchase of Fropesty; Plant & Hquipment & Other ingangible assets {1,10,38,273) (3,15,01,69) (1,63,29,195)
Procseds front sale of property, plant and equipment - - - -
Investnients made - {,76,89,108 {1,76,89,108}
1oans given to third party {2.77,66 300} . ~
Proceads frant Joan given 1o third party - - -
Bank deposits (placed) withdrawn {net) (23,319) 5,31,30,528 739,676
Iiterest received ) 549705 19,83,827 1,898,393
Net Cash generated/{(used in) investing activitics (1) {3,01,78,888) 6,13,01,770 (5,30.30‘235);
€ Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds {repayment) of short-teom borrowings (net) 3,90,77:597 §1,89,106 2,73,13,770
Procesdsi(repayment) of fong teeny borrowings 24,712,019 - Isam
Repayment of fong teem borrowings - (42,13,95,887y {5,3144.983) {6,19,36.327)
Paymient of fease Habilifies (Principal) (1,57,21,308) (1,34,34,454) (99,09,545)
Payment of lease fabilities (Interest) (12,04,065) {5,73,435) {2,92,008)
Finances costs paid {2,61,55,81) 12,30,12,042) 82247
Net cash generatéd/f{used hn) fram financing acdvities (Cy {13,29,27.646) {8,49,715,808) (5,69‘44'585“
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalenis (A+B4C) 4,88,38,315 13,50,68,033 (2#.51.416)[
Cash and cash equivaleats at the beginning of theyear 24,70,04.486 10,93,33,937 9,84.02,589
Cash and cash equivatents acquired coagey o hrusi combinati - ~ -
Less: Unrealised exchange gain/(loss) on cash and cashequivalents 1,37,24 404 26,10 312 1,33,23,764
Cash and cash equivalents atthe end of the year 309584211 14,70,04,486 14,93,33,937
Recancillation of eash and cash equivatents
Closing balance of eash and cash equivalent 35 per batance sheet 30,95.84,211 14,70,04.488 10,93,33,937
Cash and cavh equivalents ot the end of the year 30,95,84,241 24,70,04,486 10,93,33,937
Sex accompanying notes Totming part of the financial statements (Refer Notes 1-39)
In terins of our report attached of even ddate
For Nikunj Raichura & Assoclates For and off beb if of the floard of Directors

Chartered Accouniants
ICAT Firms registration number: 138531W

N:ARa .,
Nikunj Raichora

Proprietor

(Meaibership Number - 1804933

Place : Muombai

Date 'L‘ .1 '7-016“

Place ; Valendia, Spain

Dage

SMT lberia, S.L.
f Leansrdo Da Vind, 22
AG0R0 Paterna-VALENCIA
MR 897,582,000




Sahajanand Medical Technologies Theria S.1.
Nates 1o the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

1

21

General Tuformation

The Financial Information camprise financial statements of Sahajanand Medical Teclmologies iberia §.L. (‘the Company™ ) for the year ended 31 March, 2025.
Registered address and principat place of business of the company is located at: Leonardo da Vinei, 22, 46980 Paterna - Spain.

Principal Business activities/Nature of Business Activities of the company; Trading of Medical devices.

The parentholding company of the e pany is Sahaj d Medical Technologies Ireland Limited, freland.
The Company is registered wider the laws of Kingdom of Spain,

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025 will be submitted for approval to the Board of Ditectors and authorised for issuz before June 30th
2025,

Summary of significant accounting policies

a)

k)

)

d)

€)

Statement of campliance

‘The Financial Statements have been prepared i1 accordance with [ ionat Financial Reporting Standards, as amend d, from time to time.
Tasis of Acceunting

The financial statements have been prepared on histerical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured at Yair values, as explained in the
accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price
that would be received ta sell an asset ar paid ta transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market particip atthe reat date.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of finangial statements in confarmity with generally accepted accounting principles requites management to make estimates amd assumptians that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the finwncial statements and the results of operations during
the year. Alihough these estintates are based upon managenieat’s best knowledge of current events and actions, nctual results could differ from these estintates,

Tnventories

Inventories inchding Work- in~ Progress are valued a1 cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower, cost being worked out on weighted average basis. Cost
includes all charges for bringing the 20ods to their present location and condition,
Net realizable vatue represents the estimatcd selling price for inventosies less all esti I costs af completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue Recognition

Revenuc from sale of goods is Fecognized on satisfuction of performance obligation upon transier of control over promised goods o the customer for an amount
that reflects the consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods. The control of goods is transferred to the eustomer a1 the point in
time depending upon agreed terms with customer. Contral is considered 1o be transferred to the customer when the customee has ability to direct the use of such
goods and obtain substantially all the benefits from it, Revenue is recognised net of trade discounts, rebates and other similar altowances, Revenue excludes indirect
taxes which are collected on behalf of Govemment

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer, Indicators that control has been transferred inchide, the
establisk of the Company’s present right to receive payment for the gaods sold, transfer of leaal tite to the custonwer, transfer of physical possession o the
customer, transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownesship in the goods to the cust » and the acceptance of the goods by the customer, The revenue on

consignment sales is recognised o satisfaction of the abave conditions.

Contract liabilities, which is 2 company's abligation to transfer goods or services to 3 customer far which the entity has already received consideration, relate
mainly ta advance. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Other [ncome

Dividend & listerest Income:

Dividend Incoms is accounted when right to receive tle dividend is established,

Interest Income is recognized on tine proportion basis taking into the outstanding awd the effective interest rate applicable.

Membership
No. 180493




Cabai { Medical Technologies Theria S. L.

Notes o the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

f) Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets are carried at acquisition cost, Jess ac lated depreciation and accumulated inpairment losses, if any.

Costs comprise af all cosls incurred to bring the assets to their logation and working condition up to the date the assets are put to their intended use,
Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumnlated impairment loss, if any.

The residual vatues, useful lives and nrthods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end.

When significant components of plamt and equipment are replaced separately, the Company depreciates them based on the useful fives of the components.
L.easehold land is depreciated on a straight ling basis aver the period of the leasc. All other assets are depreciated to their residual vatues on straight line basis over

their csti d ugeful fives, Esti d useful lives of the assets are as fallows:

Description of the asset Estimated Useful
Life (Years)

Building 33
Efectiical Installation and Other 10
tustallations
Plant and Machinery 8
Fumiture and Fixtures 10
Qffice Equipment 10 .
[Computers (End user device)
Computers (Servers and 4
Vehicles (Other than Motor 6
eyeles, scooters and other
mopeds)
Vehicles (Motor cycles, scaoters [
aud other mopeds)

*Leaseliold Building and Leasehotd Improvements are antortised over the period of fease.
) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition af a business is carried at cost as established af the date of acquisition of the business less accumulated impainent losses, if any.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Campany’s cash-generating wiits (or Companys of cash-generating mnits) that is
expected to benefit from the synzrgics of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been aflocated is tested for impairment annually, or mare frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recoverable of the cash-g ing unit is less than its camying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first ta reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill aflocated to the unit and thea to the other assets of the it pro-rata based on the carrying amownt of each asselt in the unit, Any inpairmeent loss for
goodwill is recopmised directly in stat of profit and toss,

Goodwill on acquisition of the foreign subsidiaries is restated at the rate prevailing at the end of the year.

h) Qther Intangible Assets

Tntangible assets purehased including acquired in busi cambination are ! on initial recognition at cost. Subsequent to initial recagnition, int 2ibl
nssets are carricd at cost less any accumutated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Tntangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated
wseful economic life and assessed for impaimment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and method are

reviewed at least at cach financiat year-end,

The usefil lives of intangible assets are as mentioned betow:

Description of che asset Estimated Useful
Life (Years)
Corputer Software 3

Research costs are expensed as incurred. An intangible asset arising from development expenditure on an individual project is recognised only when the Company
can demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it wifl be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its abitity to use or
sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the asset and the ability to measure reliably the
expenditure during the development.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impaitment annually. Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure, the cost model is
applied requiring the asset to be canied at cost lees any aceunlated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins when the
development is complete and the asset is available for nse. It is amortised over the period of expected fisture sales or nse,

Gains or fosses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and ate recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised,




Sabajanand Medical Technologies Iherin S.1.
Notes ko the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

)

Financiol Instrument

Recognition and initial measurement
A financial instrunent is any contract that gives riss to a financial asset of ore entity and a financial liability or equity instrunent of another entity. Financial assets
and financial labilitics are recognized by the Company when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acy ot issie of a financial

instrument are adjusted to fair valise, except whese the financial instrument is measured at Fair Value through profit or loss, in which case the transaction costs are
immediately recognizad in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Cash and cash cquivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insiynificant risk of
change in value and having original maturitics of three months or less from the date of purchase, 1o be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. Cash comprises cash on hand and demand depasits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-
term balances {with an eriginal maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
anwounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purposc of the Statement of Cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-tenm depasits, as defined above.

Financial assels at amortised cost
Financial asscts are subsequently measured at smortised cost if these financial assets ace held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets to collect

contractual cash flows and the contractual tenns of the financial assets give rise on specificd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assels at fair value through other compreliensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other camprehensive income i these financial assets are held within a business whose abjective is achieved by
both collecting coniractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and s¢lling financial
assets,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or joss: .

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehiensive income on
initial recogaition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the ac uisition of tinancial assets and biabilitics at fair value through profit or loss arc immediately
recognised in profit and toss.

Financial labilities and equity instruments

Financial labitities at fair value through profit or lass
Financial fiabilities at fair valoe through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial tiabilities designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss, Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they ar¢ incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the
criteria in IFRS 9 are satisticd. ;

Other tinancial liabilities

Other financial liabifities (inchuding borrowings, financial guarantee contracts and trade and other payables) are subsequent o initial recognition, measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest (EIR) method.

Equity instruments 7
An cquity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the ¢
the Company arc recogtised at the praceeds received net off direct issue cost,

pany after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instrunknts recognised by

Derecoguition of financial insteuments

The Company derecognises o financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the financial asset and the
transfer quatifies for derecognition under IFRS 9. A finanwial liability (or a past of a financial linbility) is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Fair value measurement

When the fair values of tinancial assets or financial linbilitics recorded or disclosed in the financial statements canfiot be measured based on quoted prices in aclive
markels, their fair value is d using vaheation techniques inchuding the Disconnted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs o these madels are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include consideration of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair valnie measurenents are categorised inta Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degrec to which the inpuis 1o the fair value
measurenients are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurements in its enlirety, which are deseribed as follows:

Level § inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets os liabilities that the entity can access al the measurement date;

Lovel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or tiability, either direcily or imdirectly; and

AOURAG
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7

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabikity.

0. 180493
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i

m)

k)

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initia} Recognition

On inftial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recognition

As at the reporting date, nou-mionetary items carried in tenus of historical cost denominated in a foreign curmency are reported using the exchange mate at the date of
the transaction.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are transtated at the end of accounting year, Exchange differences on translation af all sther monetary items
are tecognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

FEwmployee Benefits

Defined benefit schenwe surpluses and deficits are measured at:

- the fair value of plan assets at the reporting date; less

- plan linbilities calculated using the projected unit credit method discounted to its present value using yiclds available on high quality corporate bonds that have
maturity dates approximating to the terms of the liabilities; plus

~ unrecognised past service vosts; less

- the effect af minintum funding requirements agreed with scheme tnistees.

Leases

The Company evaluates each contract o arangement to determine whether it qualifics as feasc as defined under IFRS 6.
A contract is, ar comfains, a lease if the contract iwolves:

(a) the use of an identified assat,
(b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identificd asset, and
(c) the right to direct the use of the idemified asset.

The Company as a lessce

The Campany at the inception of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RolT) asset at cost and corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less
than twelve months (short term) and low-value assets.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amaunt of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease paymients made at ar before the inception date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives reczived. Subsequently, the right of-use assets is measured at cost fess any accumulated depreciation and
accumvlated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencemment date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-ofuse assets.

The Campany applies 1FRS 36 to determine whether 8 Right-of-Use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss in the Statenient of Profit and
Loss. ‘

For Jease linbilitics at inception, the Company measuwres the lease Hability at the present valuc of the lease paywents that arc not paid at that date. The leass
payments are discounted using the interest vate implicit in the Jease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is not readily detemined, the lease payments are
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The Company recognizes the amount of the re t of lease lability as an adjustment to the right-of-use
assets. Where the conying amount of the right-of-use assets is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurenient of the kease finbility, the Company
recognizes anty remaining amount of the re-measurement in the Statement of Profit and Loss. For short-term, and fow value feases, the Company recognizes the
lease payments for such items s an operating expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term and are recogaised in Statement of Pratit and Loss in the period in
which the condition that triggers those payments oceurs,

Lease paymients (other than short term and low value leases) have been classified as cash used in Financing activities in the Statement of Cash flows.

Lease payments for short-term, and dow value leases, have been classified as cash used in Operating activities in the Statement of Cash flaws.
The Company has not given any assets on lease to others.

|
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b

m)

n)

)

v}

q)

Current and Deferred Tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change during the year, in the deferred tax asset or liability. Current and deferred taxes are
recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they refate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or in equity, in which case the related
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive incomie or in equity, respectively.

Current and Deferred Taves are measured at the tax rales that arc expecied te apply in the year when the asset is realised or the Hability is setited, based on tax rates
(and tax Taws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Tax assets and (ax liabilitics arc oitset when there is 3 legally enforceabls right to set off the recognised amounts.

. Current income tax
Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in
accordance with the applicable 1ax rates and the prevniling tax laws

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temposary differences arising between the tax base of asscts and labilities and their
carying amount, except when the deferred inconte tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or Jiability in a transaction that is not 4 business combination
and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or [oss at the fime of the transaction.

Deferred 1ax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that axable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be wtilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Impairment of Assets

Property, plant and equipment and imangible assets with finite lives are evahated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carmying amownts
may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recaverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost ta sell and the value-in-use) is determined for the
individual asset, unless the asset does not geverate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belonys.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its
recoverable amount and an impai t loss is recognised in profit or loss,

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of' a past event, it is probable that an entflaw of resowrces embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the abligation and there is arcliable estimate of the of the obligation. Provisions are f at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settie the present obligation at the reporting date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific 1o the liability.reporting date. If the effzct of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the nisks specitic to the liability.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existznce of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or nan occurrence of one or mor¢ uncertain future events hot wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probuble that an outflow of resaurces will be required to setile o1 a reliable estimate of the amaunt cannot be made.

Contingent Assets: Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confimed only by the occurrence or non-ocsurrence
of one or nwre wicertain fitture events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed where an inflow of ¢conomic
benefus is probable.

Segment reporting

Operating segnents ase those companents of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision making body in the
Company for the purpose of performance assessment and to nuke decisions for resouree allocation.

The 1eporting of segment {uformation is the sanie as provided to the management for the purpose of performance assessment and resowce allocation to the
segments,

Segment accounting policies are in line with accounting policics of the Company. Further, the Company has not identified any segment other than geographical
segment. Revenue and expenses have been identified to segmients on the basis of their relationship o the operating activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses,
which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to s on a r ble basis, have been included wnder "Unall d corporate
expensesfincome”.

Exceptional [tems
Exceptional jtems refer to items of income or axpense within the income statement from ordinary activities which are material and non-recurring and are of such
size, natwe or jncidence that heir separate discloswie is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company and to assist users of financial statements,

Export Benefit

Govermnment grant receivable in the form of doty credit scrips is acerued as other Operating income in the Statement of Profit and Lass in the period when the right
to receive the credit is established and there is no signiticant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection af export proceeds.
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Rorrowing Closts

Generat and specific borrowing costs directly atmibatable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying asseis that necessarily takes substantial peciod of time 1o
get ready for their intended use of sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets arc substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Borrowing costs consist of inlerest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Interest income camed on temparary
investment of specific borrowings pending dicir expenditore on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Borrowing costs
that are not directly atiributable to a qualifying asset are secogunised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method,

Key Scurces of Estimation

The preparation of the fi ial slat ts in conforntity with IFRS requires that the gement of the Company makes

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reparted balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures
relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates include usefil lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit phans, fair value
measurement ete, Difference, if any, between the actual results and estinates is recognised in the period in which the results are known.

The following are the critical judgements and estiowtions that have been made by the management in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies
and that have the most significant effect on the 1 guised in the financial stat ts and/or key sowrces of estimation uceniainty that may have a
significant risk of cansing a matenial adjustrent to the carrying amousts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. '

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Management reviews the useful lives of praperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets at least ance a year. The lives are dependent upon an asscssnwnt af
both the technical lives of the asscts and also their fikely cconomic lives based on various intermal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating
costs, Depreciable lives afe reviewed atleast annually using the best infermation available to the Management.

Income Taxes
Provision for curent and deferred tax linbilities is dependent on the management estimate of the allowability or otherwise of expenses incurred and other debits ta
profit or loss, Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avaifable against which the losses

can be utilized. Significant managenent judgenwat is required to d ine the of deferved tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing
and the level of future taxable profits together with fituse tax planning strategics.
Goodwill

The Company records all intangible assets including goodwill acquired as part of a business combination at (air value. In relation to business combinations,
judgement is required to be exercised on determining the faic values, identification and measttrement of assets acquited

and linbilities assumed, in allocation of purchase consideration, in deciding the amodisation policy and on tax treatment of goodwill and intangible assets acquired.
Judgement is also required to be exercised as regards the manner in which the canying amaunt of goodwill is likely o be recovered for defered tax accounting
purposes.

Appropriate independent professional advice is also abtained, as necessary. Goodwill is subjected to annual tests of impairmient in line with the acconnting palicy.

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-sestled share-based pay to emplayees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the cquity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settied sharc-based pay is exp { ot a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the
Company's ¢stimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a comresponding increase in equily. At the end of each reposting period, the Company
revises ils estimate of the number of equity instrumicnts expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the onginal estimates, if any, is recognised in profit o loss
such that the cumulative expense reflects the tevised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment 10 the equity-settled employee benefits reserve, The amounts

recorded in share opt tetanding accoumt arc transferred to share capital and securities prenvium as appropriate upon exercise of stock options and transferred
to general reserve on account of stock options not exercised by employees.

Equity-seitied sharc-based payment transactions with parties other than employees are measused ot the fair value of the goods or services received, except where
that fair valee cannot be estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the entity
obtains the goods or the comnterpaity renders the service.

For cash-seitled share-based payments, a liability is recognised for the goods or services acquired, measured initially at the fair vatue of the fiability. At the end of
each reporting periad until the liability is setiled, and at the date of setifement, the fair value of the lability is remeasured, with any changes in fair vahie recognised
in profit ot foss for the year. ’

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (foss) after tax autributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted camings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges 10
expense ar incone relating to the dilutive potential cquity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share
and the weighted average number of cquity shares which conld have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive patemtial equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows ace reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash natuse and any deferrals
or acerals of past or Future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company ar¢ segregated based on
the available information,
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haj d Medical Technol

Theria S.L.

Notes to the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

INR
Note 4 : Investments (Unquoted) As at 31 March, 2025 As at.31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
(A) Non-Current Investments
Non Current Investments in Subsidaries - - .
(B) Current Investments
‘I'teasury Bonds & Monetary Funds - - 1,76,89,108
- - 1,76,89,108
Note § : Loans As at 31 March, 2028 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
(A) Non-Current Loans
Unsecured, Considered Good - - -
Louns to parties - - -
Loans to Related parties 2,77.66,800 - -
2,77,66 800 - B
(B) Current Loans
Unsecured, Considered Good - - -
Loans to employees - - -
Loans to parties - - -
Loans to Group Companies - - -
Note 6: Other Financial Assets As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
(A) Non-Current Financial Assets
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received - - -
Security Deposits, Considered good 9,16,962 893,442 7.85,970
Deposits with banks with maturity period of more than 12 months (refer note (i)) - - -
: 9,16,962 8,93.442 785,970
(1) Includes Deposits of NIL, lien as collateral towards borrowings.
(B) Current Financial Assets
Security Deposits
Considered good - - 79,857
Considered doubtful - - -
Less : Allowange for doubtfisd deposits - - -
- - 79857
Interest Receivable on unsecured loans and deposits 79,877
Other reeeivables, Considered Good 18,604
98,481 - 79857
Note 7: Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) presented in the balance sheet: As at 31 March, 2025 Av at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Deferred tax assets 1,05,53,932 53,41,084 78,17,792
1,05,53,932 53,41,084 78,17,792
{A) Reconcilation of tax expense and the ing profit by ic tax rate appli in Spain
. INR
Sr. No. [Particulars For the year ended 31  For the year ended 31 March,  For the year ended 31 March,
March, 2025 2024 : 2023
(A) |Profit/(loss) Before Tax 19,36,15,056 14,26,80,323 7.55.58 68,249
(B)  [Statutory Corporate Tax Rate 0 0 0 |
(C) |Tax on accounting profit 2,9042,258 2,14,02,048 1,13,33,80,237
(Dy (1) Tax on expense not tax deductible -
(II) Difference in taxable income due to presumptive taxation 1,81,72,093 1,17,98,247 (1,11,09.91,407)
Total effect of Tax Adjustments (1) to (VIIL)) 1,81,72,093 1,17,98,247 (1,1109.91,407)
(E) |Tax Expense recognised during the year 4,72,14,351 3,32,00,295 2,23,88.830
Disclosure pursuant to IFRS 12 Income Taxes
Current Tax 4,72,14,351 3.32,00,295 2,23,88,830
Tax related to earlier periods - - . -
Deferred Tax (13,10,181) 2592921 (40,96,694
Total tax expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss 4,59,04,171 3,57,93,216 1,82,92,136
o i
Tax effect on Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax credit recorded in Equity (due to transition to IFRS 16) -
INR
Note 8: Other assets As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
(A) Other assets - Non-current
Unsecured, Considered good
Indirect taxes recoverable 4,35,400 4,24,232 4,17,402
Provision for Indirect tax recoverable - - -
435400 4,24,232 4,17,402
(B) Other assets - Current
Unsecured, Considered good
Indirect taxes recoverable - . -
Advance 10 suppliers 43,35,944 931,886 12,00,866
Receivables from tax authorities 46 - 0
Prepaid expenses 17,36,171 2295243 16,61 857
60,72,161 32.27,129 28,62,723
INR
Note 9: Inventories (At lower of cost and net realisable value) As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Stock in trade (Goods in Transit : Nil) 20,15.49,671 15,01,19.908 108645919
20,15.49,671 15,01,19,908 10,86,45,919
Notes:

(1) The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the period was March 31,2025 INR 52,54,01,918 (March 31, 2024: INR 32,33,32,904, March 31, 2023: INR 18,42,91,142)

(i1) The cost of inventories recognised as an expense includes March 31, 2025: 1,28,92,457 (March 31, 2024: INR 70,43,394, March 31, 2023: INR 54,04,740) in respect of write-down of inventory to net realisable value

(iii) Inventories with a carrying amount of Nil (March 31, 2024: Nil, March 31, 2023: Nil) have been pledged as security for certain of the Company’s bank overdrafis/borrowings.




Sahajanand Medical Technologies Iberia S.L.
Notes to the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2028

INR

Note 10: Trade Receivables As at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

Unsecured

Considered good 17.86,77,136 11,87,80,308 7,09,67,557

Considered doubtful 15,32,524 42,24093 963,222
18,02,09,659 12,30,04,402 7,19.30,779

Less : Allowance for impairment (15,32,524) (42,24,093) (963.222
17,86,77,136 11,87,80,308 7,09,67,587

Note:

(i) The average credit period on sales of goods is 180 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables. Before acoepting any new customer, the Company performs detaited background check to assess the potentiai custorer's credit quality.

The credit quality of customer are reviewed on regular basis.

(i)  No single customer contributed more than 10% or more of the Company’s total revenue for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

Trade Receivable Aging Schedule (from the due date of payment):

INR
Particulars GL‘?[::::: ¢ i\/l‘«{):::s- 1-2Year 2-3 Years N;“Z :I:n Unbilled Not due Total
As at 31 March, 2025
Undisputed:
Considered Good 1,54,74,.895 - - - - - 16,16,69,717 17,7144,612
Considered Doubtfil - 15,32,524 - - - - - 1532,524
Disputed: '
Considered Good - - - - - - - -
Considered Doubtful - - - - - - - -
Gross Carrying Amount 1,54,74,895 1532524 - - - - 16,16,69,717 17,86.77.136
Trade Receivable Aging Schedule {from the duc date of payment): INR
Particulars Lo than 8 Vomthe: 1-2Year 2aven  Momin Unbilied Not due Total
As at 31 March, 2024
Undisputed:
Considered Good 43,12,510 - - - - - 11,44,67,799 11,87,80,308
Considered Doubtful - 24,583,370 17,70,724 - - - - 42,224,093
Disputed: .
Considered Good - - - - - - - -
Considered Doubtful - - - - - - - -
Gruss Carrying Amount 43,12,510 24,53370 17,70,724 - - - 1144,67,799 12,30,04.402
As at 31 March, 2023
Undisputed:
Considered Good 42,47,908 - - - - - 6,57,56,428 7,00,04,336
Considered Doubtful - 9,45,360 17,861 - - - - 963,222
Disputed: -
Considered Good - - - - - - - -
Considered Doubtful - - - - - - - -
Gross Carryving Amount 4247908 945,360 17,861 - - - 6,57.56,428 7.09,67.557
INR
Note 11: Cash and cash equivalents As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 Ay at 31 March, 2023
Cash on hand 93,446 91,751 53,777
Cheques and drafis on hand - - -
Remitiance-in-transit - - -
Balance with bunks - - .
Current account 26,02,60,763 9.37,35,922 10,92,80,159
EEFC accounts - - -
Deposits with orignal maturity of less than 3 months 4,92,30,002 1531,76.813 -
- 30,95,84,211 24,70,04,486 10,93.33,937
INR
Note 12: Other bank balances As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Deposits - - 5,32.38,000
- - 532,383,000
INR
Note 13: Equity share capital As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Authorised
3,378 (31 March, 2024: 3,378, March 2023: 3,378) equity shares of EUR 1 each 266,176 2,66,176 2,66,176
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital
3378 (31 March,2024: 3378, 31 March, 2023: 3378) equity shares of EUR 1 each fully paid up 2,66,176 266,176 2,66,176
2,66,176 266,176 2,66,176
13(a): Details of rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the equity shareholders:
The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of EUR 1 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
13(b) Recongiliation of equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: INR
Particulars Equity Shares for the year ended Equity Shares for the year ended Equity Shares for the year ended
b 31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
No. Amount No. Amount No. Amount
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3378 3378 3,378 3,378 3,378 3378
Equity shares outstanding at the ending of the year 3378 3,378 3378 3378 3378 3378
13(c): Details of shareholdery holding more than 5% shares in the Company / promotery of the company
Sr. No. Name of Shareholder Equity Shares as at 31 March, 2025 Equity Shares as at 31 March, 2024 Equity Shares as at 31 March, 2023
No. of Shares held % of Holding _No. of Shares helc % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
1 Sahajanand Medical Technologies Ireland Limited 3,006 89.00% 3,006 89.00% 3,006 89.00%
2 Louseval Medical S.L.. 3n 11.00% 372 11.00% 372 11.00%

Membership
No. 180443




Sahaj; 1 Medical Technologies Iheria S.L.
Notes to the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 14: Other Equity

Securities premium

Retained eamings

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Capital Reserve on Business Combination
Share Option Outstanding Rescrve
General reserve

Revaluation Reserve

Items of Other Equity

(a) Securities premium
Closing Balance

(b) Capital Reserve on Business Combination
Closing Balance

(c) General Reserve
Closing Balance

(d) Share Option Outstanding Reserve
Closing Balance

(e) Retained earnings

Opening balance

Transition impact of [FRS 16 (net of taxes) (Refer Note No.37)
Add:Profit/(Loss) for the year

Transfer from Share Option Outstanding Reserve

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations for the year (net of taxes)
Closing Balance

() Revaluation Reserve
Opening and Closing Balance

Ttems of Other Comprehensive Income
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve
Opening balance
Exchange loss for the year
Closing Balance

Nature and purpose of reserve:

() Retained camings represent the amount of accumulated carmings of the Company.

Neote 15: Borrowings
‘(A) Borrowings: Non-Current
Secured
Term Loans
Vehicle loans
From Banks (refer note (iv) to (vii) below)

INR

As at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

35,49.63,611
1,73,31,710

21,31,20,995
84,86,395

10,62,33,887
61,59,739

37,22,95,321

22,16,07,390

11,23,93,626

INR

Ags at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

Ay at 31 Mareh, 2023

21,31,20,995
(58,68,269)
14,77,10,885

10,62,33,887

10,68,87.108

3,41,21,062

7,21,12,826

35,49,63,611

21,31,20,995

10,62,33.887

84.86,395
8845315

61,59,739
23.26,656

61,59,739

1,73,31,710

84,86,395

61,59,739

37,22,95,321

22,16,07,3%0

11,23,93,626

INR

As at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

(1,85,74,742) 2,21,27,021 2.71,07,648
Unsecured
Term loans
‘From Banks (refer note (i) to (jii) below) 1,44,45,579 2,48,33,785 3.75,44,391
From Others - - -
Loan From Group Companies (refer (viii) below) - 9,92.00,200 13,30,95,000
(41,29,163) 14,61,61,007 19,7747,039
Less: Current maturities of long term borrowing 1,85,74,742 (1,83,45,606) (1,95,51,112)
’ 14445579 12,78,15400 17,81,95,927

Notes :

Includes INR 45,84,926 (31 March 2024: TNR 88,08,332, 31 March 2023: INR 1,28,16,849) towards loan outstanding from Caixabank at the rate of 2,91% p.a.. The Loan is secured to the extent of 80% by the Spanish Government

(i) (ICO). The loun is payable in 5 yedrs begining from 30/05/2020 and ending on 30/04/2025 (12 months grace period on principal repayment). Repayments wil be made in 4 annual installments. Of the loan amount, INR 45,84,926 (31
March 2024: INR 88,08,332, 31 March 2023; INR 1,28,16,849) is repayable within 1 year and the long term amounts to INR NIL.
Includes INR 98,52,443 (31 March 2024: INR 1,41,02,190, 31 March 2023: INR 1,82,39,185) towards loan outstanding trom Caixabank at the rate of 1,50% p.a.. The Loan is secured to the extent of 80% by the Spanish Government
(i) (ICO). The loan is payable in 7 years begining from 07/05/2020 and ending on 07/04/2027 {24 months grace period on principal repayment). Repayments will be made in 84 similar installments. Of the loan amount INR 46,90,781 (31
‘ March 2024: INR 45,02,456, 31 March 2023: INR 43,64,051), is repayable within 1 year and the long term amounts to INR 51,61,662.
Includes INR 1,10,50,156 (31 March 2024: INR 1,52,48,258, 31 March 2023: 1,93,35,689) towards loan outstanding from Banco Sabadell at the rate of 1,75% p.a.. The Loan is-secured to the extent of 80% by the Spanish
(iii)  Government (ICO). The loan is payable in 7 years begining from 31/07/2020 and ending on 31/07/2027 (24 menths grace period on principal repayment). Repayments will be made in 84 similar instailments. Of the loan amount INR
46,80,646 (31 March 2024: INR 44,81,531, 31 March 2023: INR 43,32,941), is repayable within 1 year and the long term amounts to INR 63,69,510.
. Includes NIL (31 March 2024: INR 6,45,330, 31 March 2023: INR 31,40,812) towards loan outstanding from Caixabank at the rate of 2,60% p.a.. The loan is payable in 3 years begining from 07/06/2021 and ending on 07/06/2024.
() Repayments were made in 36 similar installments, and was fully repaid June 2024.
Includes INR 16,00,641 (31 March 2024: INR 32,34,278, 31 March 2023; INR 48,02,986) towards Joan outstanding from Caixabank at the rate of 5,10% p.a.. The Loan is unsecured. The loan is payable in 4 years begining from
(v)  11/02/2022 and ending on 11/02/2026. Repayments will be made in 48 similar installments, Of the loan amount, INR 16,00,641 (31 March 2024: INR 16,74,692, 31 March 2023: INR 16,20,786 ), is repayable within 1 year and the the
long-term amounts to NIL.
Includes INR 21,89,364 (31 March 2024: INR 36,62,948, 31 March 2023: INR 53,46,388) towards loan outstanding from Caixabank at the tatc of 2,07% p.a.. The Loan is unsecured. The loan is payable in 4 years begining from
(vi)  03/06/2022 and ending on 03/06/2026, Repayments will be made in 48 similar installments. Of the loan amount INR 17,46,977 (31 March 2024: EUR 16,67,376, 31 March 2023: INR16,06,996 ), is repayable within 1 year and the
long-term amounts to INR 4,42,387. '
Ly Includes INR 90,954 (31 March 2024:11,21,837, 31 March 2023; INR NIL) towards loan outstanding from Banco Sabadell at the rate of 5,79% p.a.. The Loan is unsecured. The loan is payable in 2 years begining from 21/04/2023
(vii) and ending on 10/04/2025. Repayments will be made in 24 similar installments, Of the Joan amount INR 90,954 (31 March 2024: INR 10,33,216), is repayable within 1 year and the long-term amounts to NIL.
(viii)  The inter-corporate loan has been fully repaid in June 2024,
(B) Borrowings: Current INR
Ay at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Unsecured !
‘Working capital loans
Cash credits facility repayable on demand (refer note (i)) - - -
Working capital loans repayable based on respective tenure (refer footnote (1)) 17,65,41,090 14,34,33 859 13,66,81,000
Loans from Group Companies - - -
Current maturities of Long term borrowings 1,85,74,742 1,83,45,606 1,95,51,112
19,51,15.832 16,17,79,465 15,62,32,112

Footnotes:

(i) Atthe end of the fiscal year, March 31, 2025, there are no pledged amounts whatsoever.

INR
©) iliation of of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Borrowings at the beginning of the year (current and non-current borrowings) 28,95,94.865 33,44,28 039 3502,13,581
Proceeds from non-current borrowings 24,72,019 - 3522270
Repayments of non-current borrowings (12,13,95,887)" (5,31,44,983) (6,19,56,327)
Proceeds/(repayment) of short-term borrowings (net) 2,90,77,597 51,89,106 2,73.13,770
Exch rate di ial on lating the financial of foreign op 98,12.817 31,22,703 1,53,34,746
Borrowings at the end of the year {(current and non-current borrowings) 20,95,61,411 28.,95,94,865 33,44,28,039




Sahajanand Medical Technologies lberia S.L.

Notes io the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 16: Other financial liabilities

(A) Lease Liability- Non-Current
Lease Liabilities

(B) Lease Liability- Current
Lease Libilities

{C) Other financial liabilities - Non-current

Teave Encashment Payable
Tmployee related liabilities
Rent Deposits
Other Payable

(D) Other financial liabilities- Current
Capital Creditors

Employee related liabilities

Tnterest accrued but not due on borrowings
Leave Encashment Payable

Security Deposits

Other Payables

Note 17: Trade Payables

Dug on account of goods purchased and services received

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
total outstanding dues of creditors others than micro enterprises and small enterprise

INR
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
4,13,62,295 4.97,67,282 4,20,71,098
4,13,62.295 4.97,67,282 4,20,71,098
1,68,21,903 1,51,48,975 93,89.589
1,68,21503 l,51=4‘48,975 93,89,589
1,24,02,504 - -

R - 1,33,09,500
1,24,02.504 - 1,33,09,500
2,33,88,754 ,89,73,541 1,55,75,908

9,04,832 10,50,422 8,57,488
17,07,11,029 7.36.44.325 45,70,462
19,50,04,615 936,68,287 2=,30,03¢858
INR
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
11,90,95,363 8,40,65.879 6,40,91,793
11,90,95,363 8,40,65879 6,40,91,793

Footnote: The average credit period on purchases of goods is 2 months, No interest is charged on the trade payables The Comipany has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the pre-agreed credit

Trade Payuble Aging Schedule (from the due date of payment):

INR

Particulars

Less than
1 Year

1 -2 Year

2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Unbilled

Not due

Total

As at 31 March, 2025

Disputed:
MSME (applicable to Indian cos)
Others

Others:
MSME(applicable to Indian cos)
Others

7.69,64,588

2545290

39585485

11,90,95.363

7,69.,64,588

2545290

39585485

11,90,95.363

Particulars

Less than
1 Year

1 -2 Year

2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Unbilled

Not due

Total

As at 31 March, 2024

Disputed:
MSME (applicable to Indian cos)
Others

Others:
MSME(applicable to [ndian cos)
Others

1,10,20,235

22,54,550

7.07,91,094

84065879

1,10,20,235

22,54,550

7,07.91,094

8,40.65879

As at 31 March, 2023

Disputed:
MSME (applicable to [ndian cos)
Others

Others:
MSME (applicable to Indian cos)
Others

4299614

5.97.92.180

6,40,91,793

42,99.614

5.9792,180

6,:40,91,793

Note 18: Provision

(A) Provision - Non-Current
Provision for Gratuity

(B) Provision - Current
Provision for leave encashment
Provision for claims from customers*

*Movement:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Provision utilised during the year
Less: Provision reversed during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Note 19: Other current liabilities
Contract Liabilities
Statutory dues

INR

As at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March, 2024

‘As at 31 March, 2023

INR

As at 31 Mareh, 2028

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March, 2023

2,08,13 859

3.72,33,708

1,11,07,221

2,08,13,859

3,72,33,708

1,11,07,221




Sahsjanand Medicat Technobsghet Jheria 8 1.
Notes to the Financiat Statements Far the year ended 31 March, 2015

INR
Nate 20; Revenuic From Opecations For the year ended Fortheyear ended 31 For the year endad 31
H March, 2038 Aareh, 2024 March, 2023
Sake of Pradcts (tefer mote belon) 1.30,72,13,645 942198474 L2 M9
Osher operating Income ' - - -
1.30,72.13 5435 94,21 98,44 6).)8,71!97\1
Nute: The Company derives 8 roverne from e tansfos of gonds poirg in lims which s consistert vith e reverse infosmation disclosed in wgmerd reporting Funiber, Disaggregand ravecns & alio
disclosed i cepment repeeting
R INR
Noute H: Oiber lacon For the year ended For the year ended 31 For the yrear ended 31
3t March, 2013 March, 2024 March, 2013
Irtarest mwome on financial instroments meanired al amerlised cost:
Bank depasits . - - -
Lia ta Pastics TRINY - -
Oxchers - 1272462 -
Rent lecome - - -
Pravision no loager requited nitten back - N -
Gain on (ermination of Leases - . .
Profit on Sake of Preparty Phast and Eqaipnxnts . - .
Net Rveign exchange gaky 228205 . -
Miscellencns Inzame 23,721,420 711,365 198,393
87,718,509 19833827 1,599,393
INR
Note 23; Cost of matcriali consuned For ihe year eadad For the year erwded 31 Far the yrar ended 31
31 Margh, 2023 Margh, 2024 Margh, o2}
Imereony at the beginniag of the y ear - - -
Add" Ariitioa though Basiacss A quisition - - -
Add Purchases - - -
Foteign comency Translstion difference - - -
Less : Imentary 3t the end of (he year - - -
Lege | Regrovped undr R&ED evperses (Refer Note No 27y . - .
Less Expendimre insarred fox US FDA aclivibes, separately classificd - - -
INR
Note 23: Purchase of Stacletnetrade For the year ended For Ihx year cnded 31 For the year emied 3
31 March, 2015 Marck, 304 March, 2033
Puschase off Stack in trade 37193330 362% 50,371 13,47.07.913
3493334 36,248,303 144707913
INR
Nate 24: Changes in inventacies of Cndshed goods, stocksin-trade and workein-progress [Increase § {Decresse)] I“urleh; l‘::t: ';:!: Forthe y f"lg::::‘;:;i Furdhe “\’{::::::5;11_:
Imentorics at the end of the year:
Fished goods - - -
Waskrinprogress . - -
Stock-in-trady 20.13.40.671 15.01.15.908 105645519
. ») 849671 15.01,89,908 1086,45,963
Inverzanics at the begmaing of the year:
Fusished ponds - - -
Work-ta-progress -, - -
Stockrirrtradke 150119508 10.86.43,919 930,034
{8) 15,08,19,568 106,435,919 530,05,179
Acgeired through Busioess Combinition [(} - - -
Foesign Cumency Transhation DitToronce 1] 148,98 356} {19,36,522) {32,23,963)
(BHAIHO 4D) (45531,4049) (3354 7,467 (.34,16,712)




Note 23; Ensployee Bere it Expense

Salarics, wazes 1od bomas

Centrdyrtion 40 providont and viher funds
Gratorty experse

Suff wellare evpenses

Less : Regrosped undor USFDA experes (Refer Nowe No 27 {a))

Note 26: Finance Costs

Teterzst esperae

Interest on Lease Liabluy

Tetetest on shonfsll of aduance Lax
Orker barreming casts

Note 27: Qther expenses

17 (3): Experoes for USFDA approval ¢

27 ¢h): Businews Combination Cost

INR

For the year ended For the year tnded 38 For the year ended 31
3 March, 2028 March, 2024 March, 323
16467411 156059,571 12086670
32135334 YEE,T5,195 19845697

21,435,606 1€,33,216 9,635,881
13,07,28,952 18,39,48,582 H2358,248
LAT.28,952 18,39.4%,582 14,398,348

INR

For the year ended Fur the year caded 31 Fer the year ended 31
31 March, 2028 March, 2024 March, 2023
LI£95.046 1.26.68,195

5,713,435 292,008

1490353 [EXZREN 9,772,080
2,741,387 ’d 7173.4 11 139,37, 240

INR

Fur the year endad Forthe year cmded 31 For the year ended 31
31 Manch, 2625 Murch, 2014 March, 2023
INR

For the gear embed For the year eraded 3 Fyr the sear ended 31
31 March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023




27 () Other cxpenses

Moterial corsomed

Tenting expensca

Clinical Trial expeesas

Technical Advisory fees

Posver and foel

Freight and Fonvanding Exgesucs

TeavcHiag expenses

Saks and Marketiog Expease

Adhurtisenunt expense

Confisence ¢Xpense

Othes masketing expenee

Marketing Consshancy Expondes

Raet

Rates & taxes

Commission & broderage

Insasance

Repabis end enainienanie
Buildings
Plart ard Mackinery
Orhers

Expenditure toneads Corporate Sacial Responsibidity (CSR) activitics

Legal fees

Proftssioral fees

Payment to suditors

Toe sty andi (Refer footnie (1))
oo lax matiars

for catifitatien

for other sarvices

Printing and stationary

Lass an sale on propatty, plasl and cquipenend
Dosation

Bad Dibis

Alswance tor dovhifol dibts

Nt Eschange 1ois

Miscelancous cypenscs

Less : Regrompod muder USEDA cxpoases (Refer Nege No 27 (a))

Total 37 {a) + 17 {h) + 27 (c)

INR

For the yesr ended For the year ended 36 For th year erabed H
31 March, 2038 Manch, 204 March, 2023
3,539,601 23571 L185,702
1323138 $2.29,180 154
15514239 63951301 396,78.7127
4,56, 38908 43430611 278.07,762
27,138 2042201 182332
1071005 3534107 166,053,500
33,0000 INFHAD W03 102
2472540 247370 J4LA2
. 17560 446,594
1310, 1197766 13208
8™ 141 614,215 84334
6,25,106 136,123 176,712
6350 - -
. . 19,52,958
37343030 (685478 463544421
1R DI - 17.96.928
23,009 137106 91,651
N 32,720 v2.35372
56,7923 9.0 997,224
1501972 205,087 -
377218 (2.89.623) 414,633
74,88 315 4288427 H34534
31,6758917 U495, 114 17,28,25,$19
31,07,68917 24,49,39,216 17,2%,26,419
31,07589)7 24,49.39,116




Sahajanand Medical Technologies 1beria 8.1,
Nates to the Finantial Statemwents For the year ended 31 Murch, 2015

Note 28: Contingent Liabilities and Comnitments

INR
Contlagent Liabilities Asat 31 March,  Asat 31 March, As at 3 Mareh,
015 0 piiz1]
Ciains agamst the Compary not acknawledged as debt
NIL NIL NIL
N e
Commitments As 21 30 March,  Asat 31 Mareh, Asat 3t March,
2025 2024 p11)2]
Total NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL
=l

Nofe 29; Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

(a) The 2mowm{ dux ta Micro snd Savil) Enterprises as definad in the ~The Micco, Sl and Medium Enterprises Devebopment Act. 2006 has bean telernined

10 the evtend such parties have been identifiad on he batis of infonnation coflactad by the Maragenent
The Disclosure reling Micro and Small Enterprises are as under:

(i} The principal amound remaining unpaid to wry supplier at the end of the accounting vear
(i) The Tnterest duc on the principal anount reaaining unpaid (o sy supplier al the end of the accotmting y ear

(i) The amount of interest paid by (he buyer in terns of section 16 of the MSMED Act. 2006, along with the amunt of the pyyniat
made to the supphier beyond the appointed day during the mcounting year

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in naking payment ¢udich have been paid but bevond the appomted day
during the year) but without adding 1he interest specified inder this Act

(v} The amount of further interest renvinimg due and pu able even in the succeading yeor, until such date when the interast dues ac above
are sctealy pasd to Ure small enterprise far the purpose of dsalfowonce as a deductible expenditure under seclion 23 of the MSMED Act
06 Further dae and rermaining for the earlier years.

(V1) The amawn: of interest accriad znd remaiming unpaid o 1he end of each accoimling year

INR

Fortheyear  For the yearended ¥or the year ended

Note 30: Earnings per share ended 31 March, 3% March, 2024 31 March, 2023
2008

Basic - Eaming per share has heen computed as under:
Frotit{loss) for the vear sttributabks 1o Ui owners of the compam 14.77,10,8%5 10,63, 87.108 1.2L,12826
Weighted average number of equity shares outsiamding during the vear 266,176 266,176 266,176
Face valus per share 1 1 )
Eamings per share - Basic L85 402 mn
Diluted - Earnitg per thare has been compuited as under:
Pralit(1oss) for the year atiributable to the owners of the compay 34.77,10,883 10,6387, 1} 7.20,12,826
Weighted average mumiber of aquity shares outstsnding dwing the year 260,176 266,176 266,17
Face value per share | 1 1
Famings per share - Biluted 885 402 71




Sahaj d Medical Technelogies Jberia S.1..
Notes to the Finaneial Statements For (he year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 31: Related party disclosures

(a) Names of velated pariics and natire of relationship*:

(1) Persons having direct or indirect controd over the Company

(1) Enterprise having substantial interest over the Company:

(I Enterprises under common coatral:

(TV) Enterprise controlled by the relative of Key Mansgerial Personnel:

(V) Key Management Personncl and their relatives with whom the
Group has transactions during the year / year:

Refated paities havz been identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

“Related parties with whom the company has ansactions during the year

{b) Transactions with related parties:
Porchase of goods

Sahajanand Medical Tectnolog
SMT Germmany GmbH

Iretand Limited

LRDA (claimed by redated parcy)
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Ireland Limited
SMT Germany GmbH

Sales of goods

SMT Gemnuany GmbH

Sahajanand Medical Technologies Ireland Limited
SNIT Switzerland AG

Interest paid on loan
Sahajanand Medical Technologtes freland Limited

Remuneration Paid to Direclor
Sergio Almela

Reimbursement of expenses (claimed by related party)
Szhajanand Medical Technologies Limited

Loan repaid
Sahyj d Medical Technol

Mr. Ganesh Prasad Sabat {Director - Chaitman of the Board)
Mr. Bhargav Dhitajlal Kotadia {Director)
Mr. Sergio Almela Camafias (Divector)

Sahajanand Medical Techaologies Ireland Limitad
Sahajanand Medgicat Technologies Limited

SMT Germany GmbH
SMT Suisterland AG

NA

Mr. Ganesh Prasad Sabat (Director - Chainman of the Board)

Mr. Bhargav Dhirajlal Kotadia (Director)
M. Sergio Almela Camadias {Director)

iNR
For the year euded 31 For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 1023
3.81,83,467 3.86,80,635 11,48,14,07]
18,61,25,988 12,33,35,908 80,60,533
1,12,07,690 2,80,46,321 -
14.2493,622 3.30,87.656 -
N 75,220
- 41,455
57,148 11,671 -
1,76,507 17,490,160 23,66,826
1,64,02,188
12,76,625 10,77,404 -
997,8),948 3,59,10,490 4,59,67,914




(<) Closing Balances :

INR

For the year ended 3t

For the year ended 3)

For the year ended 31

March, 2028 March, 2024 Mareh, 2023
Trade Payable
Sahajanand Medical Technologies frefand Limited 1,92,08370 1,85,79,342 3,83,.22,487
SMT Geimany GmbH $,74.74,634 34721152 24,70,243
Borrawings
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Iretand Limited . 9,92,00,200 13,10,95,00¢
Otber payables
haj. 1 Medicat Technologies freland Limited 1,38,33,400 1,35,27,300 1,33,09,500
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Tretand Limited (Proctoring fees) - 946,550 -
Sahaj d Medical Technologies frefand Limited (LRDA) 1L 14.35,664 2,24.717426 -
SMT Germany GmbH (LRDA} 14,53,91 965 3,3237208 -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Private Limited 4,53,459 8,92 364 490,174
Footuoic:
1. The sales to and purchases rom related parties are made on t¢rms equivatent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions under LRDA (Limiled Risk
Distributor Model) as per transfer pricing provisions Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash There
have been no guarantees provided of seceived for any related pacty receivables or payables.
2 Adjustments for LRDA routed through debit or credit notes are shown separately in the above note, however the same has been inetted off against the respective
heads of Profit & Loss in the financials.
Note 32: Segment Reporting
Operating scgments are reported in a manner consistent with the intermal reporting provided lo the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).
The board of directors of the Company has been identified a5 CODM. CODM evaluates the Company’s performance, allocates resources based on anatysis of
various performance indicators of the segments as disclosed befow and takes strategic decisions Operating segments are reported in & manner consistent with the
intemnal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker, ({CODA).
Primary segment:
Operating segments are defined as components of an enteeprise for which discrete financial infonmation is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief
operating decision makes, in deciding bow to aHocate resources and assessing performance. The Company has only one reportable business segment i.¢
‘Interventional Davice’,
Geographical Informatian:
INR
For the year ended 31 March, 2028
Farticulars Domestic Qutside Total
Revenue from location of customers 1,38.99,12 561 1,73,01,084 130,72, 13,645
Cairying amount of segment oa-current assets * 26,40,99,216 - 26,40,99,216
INR
For the year cnded 31 March, 2024
l Particalars Domestic Outside Total
Revenus from localion of customers 93,72.67,070 49,31 404 94.21,98,474 L
Carrying amount of seument non-cutreat assets ¢ 27,32, 55.299 - 317,32 84,299 D
NR S
For the year ended 3t March, 2023 ﬁt
Particulars Domestic Outside Total =
Revenue from location of customers 61,76,76,199 51,9871 62 28,74,970 )&
Canying amount of L pon-~cureent assets * 25,74,99,760 25,714,599, 766

No single custonier contributes mose than 10% or moce of the Campany’s




Sahajunand Medical Trehnologhes Iberia S Lo
Nated ta the Financtuf Statementy Fur the year ¢nded 33 March, 2828

Nate 33: Financlal Rbk M: and Caphal M:
Fing Yk wanazannt ebietives

iy

The Girmpany's Francidt sk manazenrd is s isferr s part of baar 1 plan and evetcte s basiness shrategy. Tle Cosg Y
T Comparny’s bednces stindien expose i e ¢ Variefy of fiumadal ricks, neosdy bgrdty sk mukst risks wod cradd 3 The by 1hiks wod matipatizg st are alzo plved
efare e Toard of Dhrestors of the Coaquny The Company’s dsk nunjpant pol 1¢ eslablickad ta ikernfy snd amaiyss 1 roks oo by the Comgury, 0 sel apgaopsiate (ke
lirys gad enstrols und v mvetor tisks and sdbarence b trzty Ruk monsgonont pabaiet and spatems ar¢ rovicnald reghanly b eflt changes m maubet conditions snd the
Uoipory’s stinitien

*s Caanial sk munagened pobcy is sol by e Board

Mard et sk i3 the risk of Toss of fitire eamsrgs, xin vabocs of it sashy s Vit muy revdt Boman sdherse chorge m the price of 2 Grarcial instooert. The valie of 2 firanon)
watrenent may duege as 3 pesalt of durges i the st rates, Beeign correney ctchunge rates, ety prises and atha market dhanzes that alfedt markcl nok seastive ednymerts
b 1Ak i atabieshle by s mashel 160 ssasibne fimeaia) butnerents oxbabeg imvetonss and depusits. reveit sbes, payMes anllpne

e Comrpany manazey the nisk thicegh by Fosve dgurtmest that pom s svnranie ot the Corpuny’s furcisl il stiities se govamed by gppngride polivies and
Py ¥ i P Ty B ) Lppn g

provedres and that Frenvial sisks aie Mool meanal snd punigad o sscesdumee sk the Comguay’s pobions 2ad gk ebjectnes The Funaove depastnen? stivities v

swzinad 1o

“predand the Compara’s (mancia) reswlts and poots fom fnoncisl niy
-martim skl ks within sscoplable parrretars. whale optionising 1etona, and
“etet thie Conpeny”s financil investments, whete sanimivieg refuams

The Faunce department peovides fondng fit he Company's wpctatiors T 2444600 1 odebi s and ovproure unite, 3 systom of amhonthes aed aleran ¢ i dependont wopeting
wsvers afl omajor aves s of sctivity

[AYMANAGEMENT OF LIQUIDITY RISK

Tty risk ix e virk the the Comrpary Wl Face 7 recting 118 oNigationss asoaoiod With #ts sl latutities Compasy's pppreach b managing bty i 40 ennice thot
il e sofifcsert fincts b mest ol Jiabehties wben dae Withiia owring brevaptoMe bovses A matoriad an) suetiéned otfall i o cash flow ot madarmine e Caopary's

dabtyahag mdnpar imcstor evafidince

Tt Company mamdsmed a cantrows fanbng strategy, with a paative eadh tolarce By mapes put of yeor ended 319 March, 2025 und throtghng the year fer the et oled B
Manh 20 Thizmas the reonlt of axindmg busteest anikel of th Coirparny and fonkrg srasgarand fvon the mvetirg partners

emetaked by W eperating entities, over and obuwe the anv
it the exterd ehiamlea crsticinarsto ba g

Esposurc fa hquidity rbk

Membershi
N0, 18049

Maturity palterns of other financial Nabiliticy

INR
[Ad 8835 Marh, 1933 Upta 12 menthy Baysad 12 mondh Teaal
Trade Patable 5095363 - 110095 363
By 2ble rclatod 1o Capital mads - - -
Ouher Freunen] Lishatity (Cemrent and NeoLomeedh 195615 12402504 PN R 1)
Sten-Tenn Boruwiras 19 F1L1380 - 19.31.15.432
Fonz-Tere Ronewness . 14445572 14443579
Levse Listsditied LAR 21 50y 4.1342 355 SRYRLASS ~
Tuta) JLE8 T TE) £%290.37% S94% 48091
At at 3] Yarch, 2024 Unie 12 rmanihs Bryend 11 meathe Tara)
Timke Bavable LRUISE V) - K465.57%
Payable retated to Capstad gonds - R - -
b Trozend Liskdiy @Cument and NenLunant) S5.16.68 287 - 4.36.63287
Shwt-Tom Bwronizgs 16.37 73,365 - 163779465
Lomz-Term Bearotvineg - 127815400 1278.15.800
Leare Lishlties 15148973 49767283 53515337
Tota) 333662 K97 JIISN265)




INR

Ay at3) March, 2813

Upis 12 sweath

Beyvead 11 1ncathe

Toral

Froks Payable
Py shle rebitabbs Lepdal gods

Oy Fruancinl Liakadity (Curmost wad NoaoeCeirent)

Stent-Tam Rurunings

[XIES)
Ll Rss
154232312

L3035

5403, 798
3.43,13 338
15nraing

1 ccg-Tam Meaumicgs - 173195927
Iease Tiskabitics 4139589 $, 160687
Tatal 1470738 484293878

B) MANAGENMENT OF CREDIT RISK

Cralt1isk is e rivk of finrrxnd boss b the Corype

Trade regehabls:
e Comrg
tridy and o

Odar frmanind asscts
Ttie Counpuamy, maLsd s L i

pinben, aadd rabeg and past esp

e expoqee o credt sk 1 stbaecod mady
ALy o i the ored 2 Bzt of et s T whivh the Conge:

i 3 custonr of eowra-pany (394 19 D64 IS e aitonl sy

a1 dnd ué wpnvakerts, b i3 with burka Laeass, &wnr) kpasits and
ativitics it a Umited rendt of eouns L

3y by the b ided Quracteriatios of esch witomg. Crodd sk is
#1938 credd s iathe narmal v

G

2 By sk,
k, anl

»price
The abote tisks ouy afiat B lr»xr'ph{) ¥ iere od expenses, of the vatae of jte fronsnt pvinasns The objective of the Coarpay's ninsgormnt of Trbel med is b madtdsin

B4tk witkin bl

ENT OF MARKET RIS
ey’ size and opuratiams 1ot it heing expased 1 the rowing mirdct sk et anse from it wte of frpnciad instrar<uts

{B) Ferxlgn Corrency Rbskc

basitens

J by the Compersys Fource depasmient

2 et The Coarpong™s wipowsre o, and mamigarent of, Bese rsks  ovplaioad bedn

The Coumpary hae 3 (et Evcdan eidhange nsk esponge a1 trom s2ted 1 prooweesd ol gt and dat s, With respeat to US Dotlar

The Conmgram s muad pemerd regud
39 vk a8 the ik i v esterisl

Tatedged hixiga curneney npasmre

Parikolirs sl unhedged fatign sutrency exporores as at the reperting data

2od theoush crodd sppon sy, establicking cradit

wtht finasciad asscts The Comguaay hira conends sted itg msia
hate sectire crakt atinge b redae thn ek Trdividial sk bierits or¢ set ot cach commt-party hasal an fimamaial
0 of cpreres e stnely

vk Dt carency risk Homewes af thic stg¢ the Comnpaay bas nd enterolinds 20y bquard exvhasge (ntrants or vthe STasmsenvts by ona

Avat 31 Manh, 2018 Amecaont in USD
Teske Poyables 19572
Copital Craltes
Loan (insh irberest teeeitable)
S 124,50
Avat 3§ Masch, 2924 Aoctmt in USD
Tradk Py ables
Copata] Cradton
Extng (nsladzg migest recenabls)
Frade Recemahley 11523
Ay 3t 31 March, 2013 Amesini bn LiSH
Thade Fagulley
Cagrtal Credtivs
Lasns (rrclodeng irderest neveivable)
Trake Reveitahles 13400
Now The ligores are bebre ehnfmatin of Lera-Ceapasy Trasmscton
Forcien Cuprency BRI Sensliiviey
A dharge of 195 in foradgm ey woudd hove fallawing brpad va pradit befve Ly
As 3¢ 3] March, 2623 Ay at 3t March, 2014 | IFYSYETT)
%% Increase 1% Decevare 1% Inerense 1% Decrease | 1% Inchare
Deited Siates Dultar L3 £1.31970 9.598 19,593 10683
Tncresse / (dareace) m Lnse 13l A RIRYHM]] 4598 B.558) 10,481

11 Intesust Rase Rish:

Trtarest rote nisk is the nisk thad the Gir Cakow o4 fiziag cash s of 3 fiamcial nstrneet will Manate beeswse of che
chitnges i oiterest rates rebited 4o varuble rife fornvaings from fnans ol mstititiarg The Compan’s fixed rate homuwings oo are carried 4 amartised onil 2od 3¢ 1ok sl ot b

stice e brar the camying anvees e the fne cash T nall thietete bocrse of 3 charge o markl oibaest rakes

s in ma ket dTest ates The Coargraad”s ey puiiye bomat




IVR

At 3§ March, 2925
Particubary

As at 31 March, 1914

A1t 30 March, 2023

Fixed gz beay 143435

12,78.18400

334428039

Varabls r; L : 161779465 NI
 Total 299581411 18,9394 343 33,14,23.839
Enterest rate acnsitivity - variable tate boermings
Thae bedaw Lable srondions e wegut of racase vr decrease in the ieferost rates of variablz pate Boanawings en st iment of proefitand lass
INR

Fastiuliss wpacton Profid vz Los

Fur the year ended 30 § Far ihe yoar ended 31 | For the year ended 31

March, 1615 March, 2024 March, 2413

Inerast Rove mere sz by Sibps? Nt Apphicatle Not Appboable Nt Apphacable
Interest Rak dourease by Subpst Mot Appluable Wt Appbuably Nt Arphabde

* bolkeg afl wthar \znsbled conotant

{1F) Priclog Risk:

These is b putass] wpect of fring nsk o the feuvial datoeats and the operalives sfthe Cosopany!

Financiaf tastroment by eaiogary

The Eur vabues of e feange] Msets and hatubties are imbaded 2t the gonsd af which the mitnanait ciadd be exchangad oy 3 ouvgend trasdion Iedacen sibhmg parbet e

curying amnird Fanmsis) Assets and Liotuities v 2 raascmable spgronioratum af e vata

Th fadlraing metbods and assomptions were wsad ta estimon: the fuir vabaes,

1 Fair vabse of rade receivabes, cash baans, odber finercul ascedi. trade paysbles and ibet finocnl babibitees. approvmate Qeir camying anowts largely a2 L shird e

muhmbied of deve instsvents

2 Faracas stz ith fooed aod varble mwrest 1ates e evahated by ihe Unrpary hased na parsnetas b ax interot ralks aod mhvidm! credit wertkeness of Ui
serparty. Based on this avabisting, Ak zrces are taben b aci 4z i expadel keider o thete tosenables Avonbrgly, it valos of such mstomenty is wd vatonily ditfaet

v

from thelr cumatag amrinds

The £a7 vabees of satritg deposits were caladated bazad 0a cavh fams dibenonied wtrg & varront dandmng 132 Thay are classificd as vl 3 far vaboes on th fair vates heerarchy dae

3 Uz i Jushd of i brannable inpets ircbang varde paty et sk

Categartration of financhal asscty and b bilitics

INR
Particnlars Avat 3¢ March, 2018
Nen-Lurrent Current Total
Finanin) Aseets i amured at ansertived oonl
Trestment - - -
Trade rreivables - 17.8,77,336 T84T
Cash and cash cqritalonts - 10,9534 211 30,95, 34,21
Laans 23704 860 - 277466 8%
xhers finemctal dsved 9,065 3480 1033442
ey Pock Balanges - - -
1,55.%3,761 49,33,39.528 51.76,43,569
Financial Lisbilithes a1 amvertis
Trade poyables . 115095383 11.5095,363
Bouwnirgs 13832 1936140
Lease lntalitice X 168 213 S81RLISY
e tirerael lakdibes 12432 504 195004615 207407119
§82,10078 324037714 S343,4891 |
INR
Partiutass At as 3 March, 1834
Nea-Cursent Carrent Totad
Farancial Avsets mearired at d eont
Imxeimced - - -
Trak rcavabled - 1LX730 308 IR TESIRIE]
Cashand cash evpanaknts - 247086 LT ARG
[ g - - -
O¥ars froueial szsa ERIREY] - RW3442
(idur Back Balinces - - -
593441 365184134 3646,78236
Finuncha) Lisbliitics 21 smarshed cust
Trade payabivs 34055879 83065387y
Bomouras 117433400 16,07,79. 458 20554 808
Lease lalabties 19767132 151484978 64,16,237
Oiier lpswial lotlitics 2.36,08 287 93,3063 287
17,74524%2 34662047 53,02,44,159
INR
Pardoulars As at 31 March, 1033
Now-Corrent Cowrent Tutal
Emancial Seacts dat d cort
Tnvestoent - 1,762 108 17659 Mo
Trade teceitables - 03675857 T9467,557
Cash gl cadh equavalenty . 10.9) 33537 10,93.33,937
Lyuns - B N
Qs finarwiad asect 1.359%) 19837
Crker Bank Datisves - 3.32.38500
785978 14.13,0%.45%
Financial Fab@lics 3¢ smordsed cqst
Tral: pryablsy - 0, 4),91.793 6409179
Raneabgs 17.81,95927 1$.6232112 3344280319
1eare lukahtes 42071078 93 83 559 5, 14.00 087
Oy frenciad hahhtes 1.33.07 563} ERTITLY 31
13,33,76508 15A7A735 1S EN
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The e

bad azces 43 the Folhmizg wnbumn horaion g frolitice 4 14 oo ef e asprstiog year

INR
Pacckudurs Ava 3 VMareh, 1035 | axardidarch 2624 | Asat31 Mersh 2003
314 ki ba Treal sate dorm Jon NIL NI NI
e year NI, NI, MR

Fiavomd e texr

3.58.29.369

705355167

(E) CAPETAL MANAGEMENT

Fo 1he prerpose of the Corpazy’s Qpitl mentgoment, eapetal inchuke s 1omal apaty capita) wad all ather e

e Contipumy's €opital Minagemerd is o fustisTzze the sharcholbr vatie

The Conrgaey ouriges als capstal stmctone zed makes afpsbnecks 0 ght of (unges b economee wndi
the Curnpany may abust he g idend paymst o harebokkoas. it sapdal b shandiablers v itgue po

s, L
shares

ot saprtal phas et &bt The Commpamy metades withim nct debt, borommgs doss cissh and cash eqrinalerte

e Comrpny Twmitrs capete
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INR
FParthulita A% 2131 March, 2025 | Avat31 March, B2 | As at 1 Mareh, 2003
Bogtuirgd POREXYET] 235,94 Ba3 33442503

14,9333 937

Nel debi (A $,25,50379 225834,101
Equity Share Capiszl 20803 206,076 260,176
Other Fuuity 17.22,9532 221607390 112393430
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Sahajanand Medical Technologies Iheria S.L.
Nates 1o the Financial Statements For the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 34: Employee benefits - Not Applicable

.

312

In aceaedance wish RS - 19 Emphigee Benelits, spexificd under Section 133 of the Companizs Act, 2043 the folkwing disslosares are mads:

The Compamy recogrised NIL for Providint Fisid contnbutions o the Stuamen of Profit and Loss The contributions payable (o these plans by the Company me af raws specified i (he rules of the schemes

Defined benefis plans;

NA

Intesest risk

A decrvase in the bond interest rake will increase the plan lsbility.

Longenity visk

The prosint value of defoed berefie plan Liabilisy is calcabaned by reference to the best cstimate of the martabty of plan participants both during and after their employment An increass i the hie evpectincy of
Ve plan participants will increase the plan’s Hability.

Salary risk

The peessrd vl of the defined benefit plan Liabitiy is caleabated by refeence 10 the futurs sabaics of plan participants. As such, an incsease in the sabiny of e plan participants will increase the plan's fiebility.

The follining table set out the unfiended stus of the defined benefd schemes and the amoant recognised in finaryial stabrmerds.
Mavesient in defined benefits obligations

- INR
As 31 3t March, 2015 Asal 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March,
Particulars 2013
Opening defioed benefit Hability / (asset) (A)
Defined benefin Listality/ (Asscl) assumed through Busmess - - -
Ceeshmition (B)
Cutrent senvice cost . - - -
Past sentee cost - - ;
Irterest on net defircd benefi Babity / (2sset) - . -
Total expense recognised in profit or loss (C) - - "
Amsunt gnized in OCI- R during the year
due to
Ac tusinl |oss (Gain) asising fiom change in fnancial assumptions - - -
Actraria) lase {Gam) arising from changs i demojgraphic assumptions - - .
Acnarial Joss {Gain) 2sising on pecount of evperience adfusiment - - -
Foweign Curercy Transtalion Differerce . - .
Total amount recognized in othier cornpeehensive income (D) - - .
Bencfas Paid (E) - . .
Closing delined benefic Tability (A+HHC+D+E) . - .
Movement in fair valoe plan of assets
INR
. As al 3 March, 2028 Agzt 31 Mureh, 2024 A« at 31 March,
Particulars
1]
Opening {air value of plan assets (A)
Fair Vahie of Plan ascets acquired theough Business Combinition (B} - . .
Employer contnbations B - .
Ingereston plan assets . . .
Total expense recagnised in profit er loss (C) - - -
Amount recognized in GCI - R ts duting the year
due ta
Actial rehan an plan assets less micrest oo plan asels - -
Total amount recognizend in otber cornprehensive income (D) - -
Berwfas Paid (E) . -

Closing fair value of plan assets (A+B4CH+D+E) - -




The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valnatiens a1¢ as follows,
(A) India
Driscount rac
Sabary esvalation .
The other assumiptions nsed for the purpose of & tuwishydlustion ase as follows
Atrition rate

(B) Dutside India

Driscatnt rate

Satany escalation

The other assunptions used for the parpase of scmanial satetion
Altrian e

The discount rate is based on the prevailing marked yiekds of Gorvervanent securities as a1 the balawe shoet date for the estimatzd term of the cbligations. The cstimate of foture sabwy ncreases considered. 12bes
into sicount Ihe inllabon, seniority. pomebon, inceemy nis and other relevant t:tors such as supply and domand in the employmedt marats

INR,
Paniicolars As at 31 March, 2025 Asat 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March,
Present vahue of fonded defned bencfit olligstion
Faif vikue of plan assets
Net Asset / liabiltity) arising from defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity Analysis

Gratugy is a lamp sum gln and the cost of peoviding these benefits is typitally less sensitive 1o small charges in demographic assumptians The Ley achnanal assuniptions to which the bonefa oblization results
are particularly sersitive 1o g discount rate wud fotore salary escalation rate The follosing Lables summarizes the Bnpact on the reparted defined benelit obhgation at Uk end of the reposting year arising on
account of a0 increase o docrease i the reparted assumption by S0 basis points. These sensiivitics have been e aleulated 1o shaw the movement i defmed benefit oblization in solation and assansing there are no
other changes tn market eanditions At the accowring a2, There have beenno changes rom e previous yeas by the mathods sad astumplions used in preparing the seasitivity analyses

INR

As 3135 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2024 Adat 3t Mareh, 2023

Particulars Decreass Increase Deceease Inerease Decreass Increase

Changs i rate of discouniing (Jelta effect of +1- (15%)
Change in rak of salery increase (dolia effect of +4 0 34%) .

Expectesd maturity analysis of the defined benelit plans in fiture vears INR
Particalass As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023

For Ist year {mext annual repoting perind)

Between 210 5 vears

Between 610 Qycars

For Wth year and Ieyand

Total expected payinents

o]
7 4
0
Weighted average daration of the defined beaefit plan: <= %e/bé
As at 31 March, 2015 Asat3t March, 2025 Asat l?iifrch, 0¥ 7 aefg,j, ;
(; (PP
Weishted average duration of the defincd banefit pia (in yaars). - - c‘i‘r\\{]ﬂ% '
NN Y,
N
20Uy
Sy




Sahaj d Medical Techuologies 1beria S.L.

Notes to the Financial Statemenis For the year ended 31 March, 2028

Note 35: Disclosare pursuant to IFRS 20 "Accounting for Government Grant and Bisclosure of Government Assistance”

Not Applicable

Note 36: Disclosure for Researeh & Developnient Expenses

Not Applicable
Nate 37: Disclosure pitrsuant to TFRS 16
Amounts recognised in Balince Sheet

The balace sheet shows the lollowing amounts
relaling to leases:

INR
As at 31 March, | Asat 31 March,| Asat31 March,
2028 2024 2023
Riult-of-use assets 5,18,18,231 646.21,373 5,12,86,453
Total 5,18,18231 6,46,21,373 512,386,433
INR
As at 31 March, |Asat31 March,| Asat31 Mareh,
2028 2024 2023
§.ease Linbilities
Current 1,68,21.903 1.51,48,975 93,89,585
Non-current 4.13,62295 4,97,67,282 4,20,71.098
Total 5,81,84,199 6,49,16,257 5,14,60,687
Movement of Right-of-1]se assets
Details of carrying amaunt of right-of-use assets and movement during the year is disclosed under Nate 3.
Mavement in Lease Liabilities
INR
As at 31 Marceh, §Asat 31 March, | Asat31 Mareh,
2028 1024 2023
Opening Balance 6,49,16,258 5,14,60,689 1.45,28,950
Addition during Year 99,01 856 2,595,153 1,11,59911
Finance Cost 12,04,065 5,73,435 2,92,005
Deletion - - -
Modification (24,54,134) - 3,28,62,785
Exchange difference 1540617 898870 {1.69,400)
Lease Liahility Payraents (1,69.25363)  {1,40,07,889) {1,02,01,550)
Closing Batance 5,81,84,199 6,49,16,258 4,84,72,701
Amounts recognised in ihe statement af profit and loss
The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases:
INR
Note en::; ;l‘;eh):::h’ For the year ended Far the year ended
31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
2018 e
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets kl:) 1,62,09.238 1,3551,722 93,65 2997, 1
Interest expense (included in finance costs) 26 12,04,065 5,713,435
Bxpense relating to Short-term leases 2 47,540 247,873

Expense 1efating to Low- value leases

Gain on Ter of Lease




Thie total cash owtilow for leases for the year ended 31 March, 2025 was INR 16D25467(Principal pottion) and INR 1204695.93 (Interest portiony,*
The total cash autflow forleases for the year ended 31 March, 2024 was [NR 14007874 (Principal portion) and INR 573400 (Interest poriion}.”

The undiscounted cash Bow payable by the Company is as folfows:

L69,25,467.51
1,40,07,874.28

INR
Asat 3 Mareh, | Asat31 March, | Asat 31 March,

2025 2024 23
Noit ater than'{ year 1,68,21,903 §,5148.9738 96,87, 186
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 3,10,89,968 3.54.70,204 2,44,51,060
Later than § years 10272328 14297078 1,82.02.605
Total Lease Payments 5,81,84,192 6,49,16,257 5,13 ,40,851

Nate 38 : Additional disclosuves as per Schedule 11 to the Companies Aet, 1013

a. Details of Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted 1o prometers, directors, KMPs and the refated partics, that are repayable on demand or
without specilying any terms or perioad of repayment (sepreately for each of the period 31,03.2025 and 31.03.2024):

INR
Type of Borrower Amount of Joan or sdvance in the Percentage to the total Loans and
Promoter Nyt Nil
Director Nil Nil
KMPs Nif Nit
Related Parties Nit Nil

b Whether the company has traded or invested in Crypta currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year 1 No

€. Whether the company has received any fands from any person/entities, for the purpose of directly or indirectly lending/iavesting/providing gmarantee/seousity
to a another personentity, by or on behalf of the personfentity from whom such amount is received? No

4. Whether die company has advancedroanedfinvested funds ta any person‘entity for the purposc of diceetly or indirectly lending/investing/providing
gerasies/secnity to-athisd personientity, by or onbéhall of the company 7 No

€. Where the company has not wsed the barroswings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet

dater No

vy Where the Company has taken any loans from banks/ Financial Institations (FT) on the basis of security of current assets like inventories, whether quarterly
fetums or statements of cusrent assets filed by the Company with-banks or fisancial institutions arc in agreement with the books of accounts, Nat Applicable

Note 39 1 Reclassification note

Unfess otherwise stated, previous period’s tigures have been re-grovped / re-classified, (o the extent necessary, to conform 1o current period’s classifications,
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